USCG0000283/28

Moore, James M CIV

From: Smith, Jason (Seattle) <Jason.Smith6@jacobs.com>
Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 1:57 PM
To: Sugarman, Shelly CIV; Fischer, Steven M CIV; McReynolds, Danny G CIV; Moore, James M CIV; Dunn, Brian CIV;

katherine.o'dell@ecstech.com; ‘Keim, Matthew'; 'Swanson, Kristopher'; Austin Hurst, BNSF-Structures; Bordenave, Pierre
Cc: PaDelford, Sue S.

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Draft Minutes from USCG Coordination Meeting 8/2/18
Attachments: Meeting 06 Draft Minutes USCG 18-08-02 jws.docx
All -

Attached are the minutes from the meeting yesterday.

Please let Sue and | know if you have any comments or clarifications.
Have a nice weekend.

Thank you

Jason

Jason W. Smith, Jacobs | Manager, NW/West US Environmental Solutions, BIAF | 425.456.9707 Office | 509.312.9398 mobile
600 108" Ave. NE., Bellevue, WA. 98004 USA | 32 N. 3 St. Ste.304, Yakima, WA. 98901 | Jason.Smith6@jacobs.com | www.jacobs.com

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this
message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your
computer.





